Rajendra Prasad {{T5leg UdIG}

From: Rajendra Prasad (ITaleg UHTG}

Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2019 14:58

To: Kailash Kumar Gupta {2.3. 7T}

Ce: Jasbir Singh (SR &@}; 'ashutoshdixit_88@yahoo.com’
Subject: RTI application of Shri Ashutosh Dixit, 162 A
Attachments: rti appl. of Shri Ashutosh Dixit-1715.pdf

Respected Sir,

Through online RTI POWERGRID Portal RTI application has been received from CC Gurugram. We have seen
the said RTI application in the portal near about 27.12.2018 but in the portal it is shown that the same was sent in
November-2018. The Said RTI application was sent by the applicant through RTIMIS online portal. But the same has
not been transferred to NR-I till date by CPIO Office Gurugram. We have approached to our Finance Department of
NR-I. They have intimated that the Package mentioned in the RTI is being dealt by NR-3, the required information
may be available with NR-3. Therefore, the said RT| application is attached and transferred herewith for favour of
information and furnishing the information at the earliest, please.

Rajender Prasad
Sr. P.S. to CPIO, POWERGRID, NR-I
New Delhi



